
 
 

 

The Planning Inspectorate 
3/18 Eagle Wing, 
Temple Quay House, 
Temple Quay 
BS1 6PN 
England 
 
 
 
Your reference:  EN010116-000011 
Our reference: 10049838 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
MOD Safeguarding – SOSA (Site outside of statutory safeguarding areas) 
 
Proposal: Application by North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park Ltd (the Applicant) for an 

Order granting Development Consent for the North Lincolnshire Green Energy 
Park (the Proposed Development) 

 
Location: Flixborough Port, adjacent to Flixborough Industrial Estate, Stather Road/First 

Avenue, Flixborough DN15 8SF. 
 
Grid Ref: 486103, 414719 
 
 
Thank you for consulting Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) on the above proposed 
development. This application relates to a site outside of Ministry of Defence (MOD) statutory 
safeguarding areas (SOSA). We can therefore confirm that the MOD has no safeguarding objections to 
this proposal.  
 
I trust this adequately explains our position on this matter, however should you have any 
questions regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

Jacqueline Blanchard 
 
DIO Safeguarding 
 

Safeguarding Department 
Statutory & Offshore 
 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
Kingston Road 
Sutton Coldfield 
West Midlands 
B75 7RL 
 
Tel: 07970170926 
E-mail: DIO-safeguarding-statutory@mod.gov.uk 

www.mod.uk/DIO 
 

02 December 2020 
 




